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September 1, 2023

Town of Bradford West Gwillimbury
305 Barrie Street, Unit 2

Bradford, Ontario

L3Z 1M1

Attention: Mr. Jason Ghawali, C.E.T.
Engineering Technogist

RE: SLOPE STABILITY
BRADFORD HIGHLANDS - ARG
TOWN OF BRADFORD, WEST GWILLIMBURY
UEL PROJECT NUMBER: 15011

Dear Sir:

As part of this firm’s design and review of the proposed and existing grading for the above-
captioned development we find that there is no need for a slope stability analysis.

Yours truly,
Urban Ecosystems Limited

e

Cec: ARG, Mr. Louie Frustaglio (email)
ARG, Mr. Neil Palmer (email)

ri, C.E.T.

7050'Weston Road. Suite 600 Woodbridge. Omario L4L 8G7
Telephone (905) 856-0629 Fax: (905) 856-0698

ugl@iirbanecosy stems.com




